Louise Blatchford

From: Elizabeth Hindle

Sent: 15 September 2022 10:29

To: Planning Services

Cc: Elizabeth Hindle

Subject: FW: FUL/2022/0522 - Temporary Access, Hollins Cross Farm
Categories: Louise

Can we put this email on the system and make it public?

thanks

From: Richard Dimisianos|

Sent: 13 September 2022 13:58

To: Elizabeth Hindle <EHindle@burnley.gov.uk>

Subject: FUL/2022/0522 - Temporary Access, Hollins Cross Farm

[CAUTION : This email originated from outside of the organisation.]
Hi Elizabeth
Hope you are well.

I note that the consultation responses from Burnley Civic Trust, Parish Council and Cllir Gordon Birtwistle have now
been uploaded on the Council’'s website.

Just to confirm the proposed temporary access is to serve the resident at Hollins Cross Farm only as requested by
Highways under app FUL/2022/0149. No construction vehicles will use this access. | just wanted to clarify, as there
seems to be some confusion.

Kind Regards

Richard Dimisianos
Town Planner —Land Executive

Prospect (GB) Ltd

Unit 5 Meridian Business Village
Hansby Drive

Liverpool

L249LG

prospect.

OMES

Elizabeth Hindle
Principal Planner
Housing & Dev Control
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